Office of the f Head Office
R:.N. Brahma Bhawan

BODO SAHITYA SABHA | i

Ph. & Fax : 03661-276528

S YN SMAIG [, mosortee
J.B. Hagjer Bhawan

Nayanpur Road, Ganeskguri

Registration No. 94 of 1972 Guwahati- 781006
| Ph.&Fax:0361-2203522
Website : www.bodosahityasabha.org E-mail : bssjb@rediffmail.com
No. BSS/12/93/11/757 | Date- 24-09-201 1

To,

The Hon’ble CEM,
Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council,
Diphu, Karbi Anglong (Assam).

Sub:- Prayer for adopting *“ The Assam Venture Educational Institution
(Provincialisation of Services) Bill 2011” after modifying some of the
provisions “and prayer for solution of some grievances in respect of’
education under Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council.

Respected Sir, ¢

The undersigned on behalf of the Bodo Sahitya Sabha have the honour to bring
your kind attention to some provisions of THE AS$SAM VENTURE
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS (PROVINCIALISATION OF SERVICES) BILL,
L owwil! affoet the
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venture Schools and Colleges as well as Bodo Medium Education
Section 3(1) (i):

That Sir, from 1996-2006 the then AGP Government had banned the
permission and recognition of schools. But most of the Bodo Medium Schools are
obtained permission and recognition from the Government after 2006. Therefore, in
the case of Bodo Medium School, the base year to be extended upto 2008.

Section 3(1) (ii) :

That sir, in clause 3(1)(ii) it is mentioned that there should be 25 enrolment in
highest class i.e. class-V in L.P. School, Class-VIII in U.P. School, Class-X in High
School, Class-XII in Jr. College or H.S.S. and Degree Final Year in Degreec Colleges.
But in case of tribal areas and Bodo Medium,there should be no such condition and
enrolment bar.
Section 3(1) (iii) :

The Academic performance should be seduceed at least from 30 % to
10 % as because of backwardness of some areas and disturbances in case of tribal
areas and Bodo Medium Education.
Section 3(3) : )

As the Right to Education Act. 2009 has been already introduced in the state,
the Assam non-Government Educational Institutions (Regulation & Management)
Act. 2006 to be scraped and a's:ﬁTE,the Government should take| necessary step of
establishing new schools whenever necessary.

Section 4(1) :

That Sir, in the matter of Educational Institution like venture school, the Act
speak about the provincialisation of services and terms and conditions%=¥€ been
imposed 10 yeares:for REIT regularization by this act. But it may be mentioned here
that the venture schools are continuedby arranging new teacher time to time. In this
way they have been compelled to fillup the gaps in time for smooth running the
school. Cont...2
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Therefore, we urge upon your honor to modify this provisiipn and consider all
the teachers approvedby the appropriate authority till this date.
Section 5(3) :

This Section seemsto be injustice shown to the teachers who have rendered
several years of service to the school and completed 60 years at the time on this date
of coming into force of this act.

Therefore, we urge upon your honor to modify this clahse and count the
service period from the date of recognition and approval of the services by the
appropriate authority and to provide them a good amount of remuneration on
humanity ground.

Section 4(2) and 10(4):

We urge upon your honour to modify this Sections 4(2) and i10(4) and
provide maximum number of employees per educatlonal institution whose
services shall be provincialised.

Degree College : As per clause maximum number of posts has be!en shown in total :
30 Nos.

But we would like to request your honor to increase upto 35 Nos instead of 30
posts including English & MILs. |
Junior College : As per clause maximum number of posts has been shown 8 Nos.

We would like to request your honour to increase upto 16 instead of 8 Nos (2
posts for each subject including English & MILs).
Higher Secondary School : As per clause maximum number of posts has been
shown 7 Nos.

We would like to request your honor to increase upto 10 Nos instead of 7 Nos(
2 posts for each English & MILs).
High & High Madrassa School (2 Classes): As per clause only 1| Hindi teacher has
been shown. But in case of mixed medium schools it should be 2 posts.

Therefore, we would like to request your honour to increase upto 12 Nos of
posts instead of 10 Nos of posts including 1 more post for Hindi Sl.lb_]CCt and 1, more
post for language teacher in case of mixed medium schools. Because, it is sgem"ghat in
the Bodo Medium High Schools language teachers have been approved by the
authority concerned in the time of recognition. Therefore, we urge upon your honor to
provide language teacher for non Assamese Medium Schools.
Upper Primary Schools (M.E. School & M.E. Madrassa) | As per clause
maximum number of posts has been shown 9 in total.We would like to request your
honour to increase upto 13 Nos instead of 9 posts. f
Assistant Teacher : 2+2= 4 in case of mixed medium schools.
Graduate/Intermediate teacher Science & Mathematics should be 1|+ 1 = 2 in case of
mixed medium schools.

Hindi Teacher in rank of Assistant Teacher should be 1 +|1 = 2 in case of
mixed medium schools.
Primary School (L.P. School): (i) Head Teaher-1, Assistant Teacher should be 2 + 2
= 5 in case of Mixed Medium Schools.
(ii) Since Class-V is introduced in L.P. School- 1 G. Maths & Science Teacher, |
English Teacher and 1 Hindi Teacher should be for imparting proper education in the
L..P. School. Conti. o 3
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Section : |

As per clause —3(ii) the enrolment of a highest class of an institution is 25, but
on page-15, in note (i), it is mentioned that- section would be counted on the basis of
minimum enrolment of 40 students appearing in the H.S.L.C. Examination.

In this regard, we request your honor to count a sectioan on the basis of

minimum enrolment of 30 students appearing in the H.S.L.C. Examination in case of
Bodo Medium.
TET Examination : You are aware that the state govt. of Assam is going to hold
TET Examination “or with eligibility criteria of 50% marks for General and 4-5%6
marks for S.T. Candidates and the passing mark of the same is 60% for General and
55% for S.T. Candidates.

In this regard we request your honour to take necessary aﬁangement to relax
the 1lleg1b1hty criteria from 45% to 40% for S.T. as well as Bodo Medium
Candidates, in respect of passing marks to relax 55% to 50% marké for S.T. as well as
Bodo Medium Candidates.

That Sir, the Karbi Anglong District Bodo Sakitya Sabha is experiencing
some major problems since long years in respect of educational affairs. We
would like to place these grievances before your honour as m ntloncd below for
favour of your sympathetlc consideration:

(a) That in Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council, 18 Nos of schools were
running as general medium schools (Assamese) till 1976 and subsequently in those
institutions Bodo Medium was introduced to continue till date from 1976. But these
institutions are not yet converted to Bodo Medium schools though repeated prayer
was made to the authority concerned by the Karbi Anglong District Bodo Sahitya
Sabha.

Therefore, your honour may be kind enough to look into this prayer and make
necessary order of conversion of those schools to Bodo Medium as per the list
submitted earlier. |
(b) The Karbi Anglong District Bodo Sahitya Sabha considers the essence of setting
up of Bodo Medium Education Cell within Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council for
looking after wvarious problems and developmental affairs of Bodo Medium
Education. In this regard, the KAD-BSS has been requesting several times before the
KAC Authority, but to no effect till that.

Therefore, your honor may kindly be pleased to make an order for creating the
said Cell without further delay.

(¢) The Nalbari L.P. School, Nalbari within Karbi Anglong Autonomous
Council was set up in the year, 1993. But inspite of running so long years, this
institution is not yet blessed in having permission till now from the educational
authority concerned.

Therefore, your honor may kindly be pleased to make an order for giving
permission without further delay.

(d) According to provision incorporated in ASSAM VENTURE
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS (Provincialisation of Services) BILL, 2011,
the services of some teachers will be provincialised and some will be deprived due to
non-fulfillment of required conditions. It would be injustice to the|deprivedl'eachers.
Further, it is appreciating that Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council|is providing

Cont.....4|
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Financial Assistance to the teachers serving in the recognized venture ML.E.,
High Schools and Karbi Language teachers but no such benefit is given to the Venture
Bodo Medium L.P. teachers.

Therefore, your honour is earnestly prayed to continue the financial assistance
till their services are provincialised with necessary arrangement fcwr inclusion of those
teachers serving in the L.P. Schools.

(¢) The Govt. of Assam had declared a Special Scher%e for contractual
appointment of teachers of High Schools and Higher Secondary Schools in the year,
2010-2011. But it is a mater of regret that even not a single school of Karbi Anglong
Autonomous Council was benefited. Under the scheme three teachers were appointed
for each medium.

Therefore, your honour may kindly be pleased to make necessary arrangement
to extend such benefit to the schools of Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council.

() There are three Blocks within Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council viz-
Howraghat, Langshomepi and Samelangsho where Bodo Medium Schools are
running. It is felt necessary for posting atleast one Bodo knowing| S.1. of schools for
each Block to look after Bodo Medium Schools.

Therefore, your honour is urged upon to make necessary arrangement for
posting S.I. of Schools as requirement in the interest of Bodo Medium Education.

(G) From this Academic session of 2011- 12, Bodo Elective has been introduced in
the Colleges under Assam University and to impart education |in this subject no
sufficient Teachers are engaged by concerned G.B. of (1) Thong Nokbe College,
Dokmoka (2) Rukasen College, Bokulia (3) Howraghat College, Howraghat. On the
other hand though Bodo MIL has been 1ntroduce¢[ no subject Teacher has beenﬁtiil #
that. '

Therefore, we request your honour to take necessary stepi”.- appointment of
lecturers in Bodo ,and Bodo subject Teachers in the Colleges and| Higher Secondary
Schools mention above.

Under the fact and circumstances, the Bodo Sahitya Sabha strongly urged upon
your honour to look into the above grievances for taking a positive|action and for that
act of your kindness the Bodo Sahitya Sabha shall remain ever grateful to you and

obliged. 3 Thanking you
\ \ Yours faithfully (g‘ !
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